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ADDENDUM 3 
 
 
 
PROJECT: 07-19-002 Fire Alarm Maintenance, Testing and Support RFP 
BID / TIME DUE: August 9, 2019 @ 1:00 P.M.    August 16, 2019 @ 1:00 P.M. 
 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Will WCC provide the lift necessary to complete the test and inspections? Or should the contractor 
assume responsibility for the lift cost? 

a. Contractor will need to provide a lift. 
 

2. Can you please define “after hours” for when WCC wishes the contractor to test and inspect the school? 
Also, in the RFP it states that testing will be done in blocks throughout the year: “The annual full system 
performance test will be performed during a scheduled break in class activities based on the colleges 
annual calendar. Buildings will be broken down according to size and will be performed on a quarterly or 
annual basis.” If the contractor is scheduled to test during breaks in scheduled activities, is after hours 
testing still going to be necessary? 9? 

a. Testing hours can be after 11pm. Work will be completed prior to 7am. The Contractor will 
provide sufficient manpower to accomplish the testing within a reasonable time determined 
by Waubonsee Community College. 
 

3. Can you provide the inspection reports for the missing buildings? 
a. These reports are unavailable. Additional drawings for these buildings have been posted to 

the Google Doc shared folder. 
 

4. Which wage classification do you want us to use for prevailing wage as fire testing is not listed in a 
prevailing wage category? 

a. Communication Technician 
 

 
This addendum does not change the revised due date or time. 
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